
Lorena Hollett 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 9:43 AM 
Sakina Deas 

CORRESPONDENCE 
2/28/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 01590-2023 

Subject: RE: Cirion Technologies Solutions, LLC - 20220200 

Hi Sakina, 

Cirion Technologies Solutions, LLC's (1Y213) contact information has been updated in MCD, per the 
revised application and your request below, to include Clayon Thompson. The CMS parties list has 
also been updated to match the revised application and MCD. 

Thank you, 
Dorothy 

From: Sakina Deas <SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:35 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Cirion Technologies Solutions, LLC - 20220200 

Dorothy, 

When Cirion submitted its revised application to provide telecommunication service to the Clerk's office it included new 
contact names. Can the names in MCD be updated to reflect the change on revised application? Or what does staff 
need to do? Let me know. Thanks. 

Sakina Deas 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development and Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
{850} 413-6504 
sdeas@psc. state.fl. us 
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